
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1 OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 
6201 E Hwy 191 
Odessa ,TX 79762, Ector 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT Na, P.P.C.) 
781110-2016-0240-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
575135019C05737 

4a. TARGET DATE 
8/30/2016 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Assigned Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 
- Assigned Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 
Lead Investigator 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7 ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b) (6) , Area Supervisor, 07/20/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Full SWB compliance inspection. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS n CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 NO. OF REFERRALS 16 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 9 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on: 11/02/2016 

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
JUL 2016 15.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 15.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
JUL 2016 23.50 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 23.50 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
JUL 2016 52.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 52.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
JUL 2016 18.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 18.00 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

JUL 2016 51.50 
AUG 2016 118.75 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

(b)(6) 
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October 9 2019 Production 30 



U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1 OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 
6201 E Hwy 191 
Odessa ,TX 79762, Ector 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT Na, P.P.C.) 
781110-2016-0240-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
575135019C05737 

4a. TARGET DATE 
8/30/2016 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 
SEP 2016 54.00 
OCT 2016 59.75 
NOV 2016 9.25 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 293.25 

TOTAL HOURS 401.75 

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

El REVIEWED CONCUR ❑ SEE COMMENTS (8] FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 

(b)(6) (b)(6) -Area Supervisor 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

1  
❑ 2. 

3.  
❑4  

REVIEW DATE 
11/04/2016 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2 
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i. Department of Jutlice 
reau o f Aloohol, Tobacco, Firrarms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write fi rmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Academy LTC) 
Academy Sports Al Outdoors $100 

Strut Address 

6201 F Hwy 191 

City 

Odessa 

State 

TX 

Zip Code 

79762- 

County 

Ectur 
Page I of 

3 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (lf an)) 

575 l35019COS737 
Expiration Dale 

3/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspectioo 

07/01/2015 through 07/27/2016 

'natural°. Results 
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosorl the following violations which have born explained to you: 

umber: 

stun of Violation: 
Failure in con 
nonliaoisee 

3111^
or obtain a valid exception to NICS prior to mansferriog a firearm to a 

forms ATF 4473. 

On one (1) occasion NICS check exceeded 30 calendar dos arid a rrcw NICS chc was not 
„ ,(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 (bX6) conducted print to the transfer of 

On one (I) occasinn licensee transferred a firearm prior to receiving, a proceed and/or allowin 
3 overtime-a business da s to (apse after receiving a "delay" from NI ,b)(3) 112 Pubic Law 55 125 STAT 552 (b)(8) 

itation: 27 CFR 478.102(a) 

umber. 2 

b531112 Pudic Lar 55 12., STAT 552151 

alum of Violation: 
Failure to refrain from selling or otherwise disposing of a firearm to a person who the FFL 
knows does not reside in the state in which the F ..'s place of business is located. Fa 

112Pu 
transferred a handgun to a NM residen1 on form ATF 4473. 

itation: 77 CFR 478,99(a) 

Date Correetio 09 to be Made: 
(Ifnol corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Takeo: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

In the future, licensee is to ensure NICS checks art 
conducted and a proceed response is received/recorded on 
the ATF F4473 and/or 3 gOVerfUllrat business days have 
lapsed since receipt of a delay response prior to the transfer 
of a firearm to a nnn-liconsee Licensee is to ensure a new 
N1CS check is conducted if/when the original check exceeds 
30 calendar days. 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If rim corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, licensee is to ensure haadguns arc transferred 
(If nal corrected immediately) only to TX residents. 

(b)(6) 

ograabi, 

c ("E.< kaJ Usx th.fc 
ATV [Forte S.0-,O.S 
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0 
R
O
Z
/
a
/
O
l
 

3a
ol
s 
AN
30
V0
V 

October 9 2019 Production 32 



Department of Ardect. 

(eau of Alcohol. "tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The origincd copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed moot for their Ides. 

Maine of PfOpTlefOf 

Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors ODD 

Street Address 

6201 E Hwy 191 

City 

Odessa 

Slate 

TX 

Zip Code 

79762-

County 

Ector 
Page 2_ of 

1 Pages 

License/Pc= egiEtry }lumber (If an Y) 

575135019C05737 

Expiration Date 

3/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

07/01/2015 through 07/27/2016 

laspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you. 

umber: 3 

attire of Violation. 

Failure to cause a transferee, a nonimmigrant alien. who states that he or she falls within era 
exoepbon tn, or has a waiver from the rionimrniserent alien prohibition, to present application 
documentation establishing the ex reption waiver, to fail to note on the ATF Form 4473 the type 
of identification vided, of to all to attach a cots of the documentation to the ATF Form 
4473. (b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

italioo: 27 CFR 4711_124(cX3Xiii) 

amber: 4 

alum of Violation: 

Failure to comply with the requirements of See A78. I02 and record on the ATF Form 4473 the 
date on which the licensee contacted NICS, as well as any responses or identification number 
provided by the system on WM ATE' 4473s_ 

On al occasion licensee reco 
licensee kft item 2lb blank, on

tDO) 112

"delay" response on item 21c, and on 

itation: 27 CFR 47I1 I24(e)(3Xiv) 

( 
OP) 112 

Incorrect date on item 21a (month), occasion 
occasions lioensee left 2Id blank after receiving a 

occasions licensee lett Morn 21c blank_

Date Corrections to be Made; 
Wiwi corrected immediately) 

ronrective Action to be Takeo: 

(If not corrected Imriedwirly) 

Date Corrections to be Made_ 
W not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken.. 

Waal corrected immediately) 

In the future, licensee is to ensure if transferee records on 
the ATE F 4473 ayes" response to item Ill and a 
subsequent "yes' response to item 12 a valid bunlisig license 
and/or other prescribed exemption is obtained end recorded 
ex: the ATF F 4473 prior to execution of a NICS cheek and 
suhsequent transfer of a firearm to a legal alien, 
con-licensee. Firearm should not be transferred without 
documentation oft II exemption on item 20c. 

In the future, licensee shall tester employees and 
management verify Section B cm the ATF F 4473 and ensure 
section is accurately ocoripkted pnor to the transfer of a 
&Tann to a non-licensee. 

4 Off3a it: (J. O7 ly An' 5-forra 5030 5 
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Deparinteot of Justice 

rrau of Alcohol, Tobacco, FirtailliS and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write fimily with a ball point pen when completing this form AI F officers will prepare this form U1 triplicate The original copy will be given to the !xi:lyric:tor or a resporisibk 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed rtpurt for their files. 

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of 
Academy LTD 6201 E Hwy l9l Odessa TX 79762- Scuff 3 Pages 
Academy Sports & Outdoors af 100 

Lioen_IPerrnit/Registry Number (lf any) Expiration Date Datets) or Period of Inspection 

575135019005737 3/1/2019 07/11 I /2015 through 07/27/2016 

Inspectiuo Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you-. 

(umber. 5 

lature of Violation: 

Failure to refrain from sellin 
suspected to be prohibited on 

or otherwise disposing of a Coronet to a persou lumem or 
11)0 112 

Corm ATF 4473 (b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552 

'dation: 27 CFR 478.99(:X5) 

-lave Received a Copy of This Report of Violitions 

gnat= UM 

O111K,al Use 

(Propesernets157kkiik7elancer11 

(b)(6) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
1701 corrected immediately) 

Correriive Action to be Takeo: 
(ift:of corrected immadioiely) 

(b)(6) 
Ir7 vef   

In the future, licensee is to ensure if transferee 'monis on 
the ATE F 4473 a "yes" response to item l ll and a 
subsogirent yes" response to item 12, a valid hunting 
license and/or other prescribed exemption is obtained and 
recorded on thc ATE F 4473 prior in execution of a NICS 
Cheri: and subsequent transfer of a lunar to a legal alien, 
non-licensee. 

'Dare I 

Date 

1.191J0/G70/ 

ATI F-Faro gt10.5 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

www.atf.go‘ 

11/4/2016 

Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 
6201 E Hwy 191 
Odessa , TX 79762-
RE: 575135019C05737 

Dear Morgan Wood: 

During a recent inspection at your firearms business covering the period July, 
2015 to July. 2016 you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, 
issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you or your designated responsible person 
by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Industry 
Operations Investigator(s). You or your responsible person indicated that you 
understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and that 
corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you 
conduct are important to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce 
violent crime and protect the public. It is essential that you comply with all 
Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. This is critical 
to carrying out our mission to protect the public and to ensure that criminals do 
not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in 
that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned 
upon your compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, 
either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the 
revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved. 

October 9 2019 Production 35 



;, Area Supervisor at 

Enclosure 

-2-

Academy LTD 

ou have any questions reaardin this matter, please contact 
(b)(6) 

Sincerely yours, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
El Paso Area Supervisor 

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center 

El Paso II (IO) Field Office 
Dallas DI0 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD 
Trade Name: Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 FFL#: 5-75-01-05737 

Address: 6201 E HWY 191 
Odessa, TX 79762 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
Investigators (b  (6)  initiated an 
unannounced in-person compliance inspection with Academy LTD d/b/a 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 on July 20th of 2016. Inspection was 
conducted 07/20 to 07/21 of 2016 and continued on 07/25 afternoon) on thru 
07/27 of 2016. Investi. ators ( b )(6) and (b)(6) assisted IOIs 
(b)(6) on 07/21 and then IOI (b)(6) continued to assist 
Icm(b)(6) 07/25-07/27. The inspection was conducted at the licensed 
business premise; the scope of the inspection was from 07/01/2016 to 
07/27/2016. 

Ul#: 781110-2016-0240 

Morgan Joel Wood, Store Director/pending Responsible Person (RP) and 
Marcus Dale Harless, Senior Team Leader were present and interviewed by 
Investigator Alonzo. It is noted that at the time of inspection Morgan Wood 
had only been working for the company sometime in April of 2016 and the 
previous Store Director John Reno Smith/RP was transferred to the Academy 
Store in Midland, TX. 

Morgan Joel Wood 
KSDL: 
DOB: 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 
current address: 

Marcus Dale Harless 
TXDL: 
DOB: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

On 08/01/16 Investigator ( b ) (6) contacte • b)(6) , Compliance 
Coordinator on account that (b)(6) Sr Manager - Compliance was on 
vacation. Investigator (b)(6) requested (b)(6) have the licensee draft 
and send a letter requestmg e addition o Morgan Wood as an RP and the 
removal of John Smith as an RP in addition to having Morgan Wood submit 
fingerprint cards and photo with the drafted letter (b)(6) responded and 
stated she would get started on the updates. On 07/27/16 Investigators 
and (b)(6) met and had an informal discussion of findings and regulatory 
requirements with Mr. Morgan and Mr. Harless; no documents (i.e. ROV and 

(b)(6) 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 18 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 781110-2016-0240 
Trade Name: Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 FFL#: 5-75-01-05737 

acknowledgement) were signed at the close of the meeting. Documents will be 
issued after RP is accurately reflected in the Federal Licensing System (FLS). 

It is noted that pending RP Morgan Wood was run through NCIC on 
08/11/2016. No derogatory information was revealed; no matching wants. 

Please reference licensee's License Registration Report submitted as Exhibit 
1. 

Business Profile: 
Academy Ltd. remains a limited company and large retail chain operating 
nation-wide. Academy Ltd. continues to have numerous store locations that 
hold ATF licenses. Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 is located within the 
city limits of Odessa, TX. 

The licensee stocks handguns, shot. i s, rifles, and ammunition (remains 
approximately i b )14 ) handguns and' b )14 I long guns). They occasionally sell 
receivers and used firearms when they are received from another FFL on behalf 
of a transferee (transfer deal basis). All stocked firearms are received directly 
from the licensee's distributor store in Katy, TX. The licensee's "transfer 
deals" arrive sporadically and are received from various FFLs. It is noted that 
the licensee has acquired approximatel ( b ) (4 ) firearms during the inspection 
period and has made approximately ( b ) (4 ) dispositions during this timeframe. 
In addition to firearms sales the licensee stocks athletic gear, clothing, camping 
equipment, team sports equipment, shoes, fishing gear, marine equipment, and 
pet supplies. Per previous inspection report there are no zoning issues. 

The licensee does not attend gun shows, nor does it post firearms over the 
internet/on their website. The licensee does not conduct any gunsmith 
activities nor does the license conduct any consignment sales. It is noted that 
the Academy stores don't accept firearm returns and will advise customers to 
deal directly with firearms manufacturers. 

The Type 01 Dealer of Firearms license is appropriate for the proposed 
business activities. 

Ownership and Control: 
Academy Ltd. remains an active limited partnership based out of Katy, Texas. 
No known changes to the current license were noted/reported. Business 
information on Academy, Ltd. was researched using the Texas Secretary of 
State website (see Exhibit 2). The results of the query indicated that the 
business was "In existence". Corporate Compliance Officer (b)(6) 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 2 of 18 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 781110-2016-0240 
Trade Name: Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 FFL#: 5-75-01-05737 

provided IOI 
Exhibit 2). 

(b)(6) with a Corporate structure chart for future reference (see 

At the time of inspection the sole "active" RP for the license recently was 
transferred to another licensed location; his replacement (Mr. Morgan) will 
initiate the ATF process of being added as the RP through the company's HQ 
Office. No hidden ownership was detected. Ms. Buckles advised Investigator 
Alonzo that FP cards, photo, and request letter to add Mr. Morgan as the RP for 
the licensee were submitted to the Licensing Center on 08/04/16 (see Exhibit 
3). It is noted that as of 09/13/16 Investigator (b)(6) was notified that package 
was lost and Mr. Wood's RP packet will be reo tamed and resubmitted (see 
Exhibit 3). 

The licensee does operate under a trade name; assumed name certificate is 
accurately reflected with TX SOS. 

Employer Identification Number (EIN) (bX3) -26 
USC 603 . A query of FLS 

revealed the information was accurately reflected. 

Variance: 
The permittee currently utilizes the following ATF approved variances: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

The licensee provided IOI (b)(6) with a co 
subsequently provided these copies to ICI 
submitted as Exhibit 4. 

of the variances. IOI 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Variance copies are 

The licensee did not remain in compliance with the 2013 approved variance as 
various forms were misfiled (i.e. forms where handguns sold filed with long 
guns and vice versa). Investigator (b)(6) advised the licensee to ensure full 
compliance with variance and even recommended cease use of the variance and 
instead depend on the computer system and HQ email denoting multiple sale 
reporting requirements that way several employees (i.e. opener, closer) can be 
responsible for timely reporting instead of waiting for one Lead Manager to 
review forms and identify the multiple sales. 

Revised 7 1 15 Page 3 of 18 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: 
Trade Name: 

Academy LTD 
Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 

UI#: 
FFL#: 

781110-2016-0240 
5-75-01-05737 

The licensee did not request any additional variances at the time of this 
inspection. 

2 - Recommendation 
Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection 

3 - Inspection History 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

July 2013 
SW: Full Compliance 
781110-2013-0269 
Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

August 2004 
Special Request 
781110-2011-0314 
Special Request Completed 
NONE 

September 2010 
Qualification 
781110-2010-0211 
Application Approved 
NONE 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
A full inventory of firearms was conducted on 07/20/2016. There were 1,586 firearms 
in inventorT. The licensee's Acquisition & Disposition records were reviewed and 

ib 3i 112 

revealed corresponding open entries. A review of the licensee's records revealed 
no discrepancies and all entries appeared to be timely made (see Worksheet 1). No 
thefts/interstate thefts was reported during the inspection period. VCAB theft/loss 
history is submitted as Exhibit 5. 

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 18 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 781110-2016-0240 
Trade Name: Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 FFL#: 5-75-01-05737 

No illegal firearms (i.e. non registered NFA, obliterated serial numbers, etc.) were 
identified during the inspection. Licensee acquires firearms directly from Katy 
Distribution Center on a retail basis and occasionally acquires firearms from other FFLs 
in association with transfer deals. M disposition entries were randomly 
selected and were compared to the licensee's ATF F 4473s on file; no discrepancies 
noted. 

tI 

Licensee retains an electronic record that falls in compliance with ATF Ruling 2016-1; 
all Katy acquisitions are automatically generated into the A&D (denoted as "pending 
acquisition" until shipped/received at the licensed premise), transfer deal firearms are 
entered manually in the computer by gun counter associates. Investigator 
reminded Mr. Harless and Mr. Morgan of the requirement to print the entire A&D 
record semi-annually. Mr. Harless and Mr. Morgan acknowledged the information and 
agreed to comply. Mr. Harless stated he believed they were retaining all previous A&D 
printouts because they were printing activity since the last printout, but now is aware 
old copies can be disposed when the entire A&D is printed out semi-annually. 

(b)(6) 

The license continues to maintain all firearms behind a sales counter that can only be 
accessed by a combination and/or key on each door at each end of the cabinet and/or 
rack. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
At the time of inspection, the licensee had approximately ATF F 4473s on file for 
the scope of the inspection period (separately filed by handguns and long guns then 
subsequently filed chronologically by date). These forms accounted for forms 
associated with the transfer of firearms during the inspection period and did not include 
forms where firearms were not transferred (i.e. denials, cancels, etc.); license had 
approximately® denials or cancels that fell within the inspection period (filed 
separately from transferred forms). A1111 forms were reviewed for an all-

DA3 2P 

encompassing total of forms were reviewed. It is noted that all gun counter 
associates are responsible for the execution of ATF F 4473s and NICS e-checks. 

Per the previous inspection (781110-2013-0269) the following "internal controls" are 
utilized to aid in the accurate execution of the ATF F 4473. It is noted that although 
previous report indicated a template was being utilized, Mr. Morgan advised 
Investigators that use of it ceased but due to errors found during the inspection use of it 
will be revisited: 

"Gun clerks are required to take a 20 hour computer course prior to selling firearms. 
Company policy requires the customer to complete the ATF F 4473 by hand. The 
attending clerk then reviews the form and prepares a "Firearm Transaction Checklist" 
to minimise the probability of mistakes. After conducting the 1VICS check on computer 

Revised 7/1 15 Page 5 of 18 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 781110-2016-0240 
Trade Name: Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 FFI.,#: 5-75-01-05737 

and printing the response, the clerk reviews the form and enters the disposition 
information. A manager is then called to review the completed ATF F 4473 utilising a 
template. An employee then escorts the customer and firearm to the check out where 
the customer pays for the firearm. The ATF Form 4473 is later reviewed again that 
evening by the night manager. The following morning, the ATF F 4473 is then reviewed 
by the morning manager. Once a week, Marc Harless, Senior Team Leader, collects 
the ATF Forms 4473 executed that week and reviews them prior to filing the forms in 
filing cabinets maintained in the conference room". It is noted that the corporate 
compliance team also conducts audits of the licensee's records quarterly. 

It is further noted that although the previous inspection (781110-2013-0269) report 
noted the use of the internal controls and current management and employees confirmed 
the same internal controls are being utilized, Investigator (b)(6 ) advised the licensee of 
several weaknesses in the process. Deficiencies resulted in several violations. 

Licensee did not have any transfers to other FFLs, the licensee did not have any 
transfers to law enforcement officers (i.e. duty guns) and the licensee did not have any 
transfers to a personal collection during the inspection period. 

A review of the forms revealed licensee transferrecIM to a non-licensed resident 
) after accepting a TX CHL in lieu of a 

NICS background check. See Violation 1. The discrepancy is recorded on Worksheet 
2. A photocopy of the ATF F 4473 associated with the discrepancy is submitted as 
Exhibit 6. The individual was queried through NCIC on 08/08/2016 and results 
indicated the individual had no identifiable record and no wants when run using name 
and sex, race, & DOB. 

Further review of the forms revealed licensee transferred firearms to non-licensed 
individuals in violation of 478.102 on  occasions. See Violation 2. In b 3 11 instance, 
NICS check exceeded 30 calendar da s and a new NICS check was not conducted prior 

r H3) - I Publ ic 55 125 Stat ' ,52 b )( 6 
(b 3) 1 2 Pudic 

to the transfer of firearms in the instance 
licensee transferred a firearm prior to receiving a proceed and/or allowina. 3 government 
business da s to lapse after receiving a "delay" from NICS 

The discrepancy is recorded on Worksheet 2. A p otocopy o tie ATF F 
4473 associated with the discrepancy is submitted as Exhibit 7. The individuals were 
ueried throu. • NCIC on 08/08/2016 and 

112 Pubtic Lax 55 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(€1 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

er action require 

Further review of the forms revealed the licensee transferred a firearm to a prohibited 
person as the individual was a non-immigrant alien who did not fall under either the 
provisions/exemptions outlined in 478.99(c)(5)(i, ii, iii, or iv) or outlined in the 
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instructions for item 12 of the ATF F 4473. Licensee also left item 20c blank (item 
where licensee is required to record the document associated with the transferee's "yes" 
response on item 12) and instead incorrectly attached a copy of a non-qualifying 
Firearms License (Canada) and Limited Term TXDL. Licensee lastly left item 21d 
blank after receiving a "delay" response from NICS; as the NICS check was executed 
outside the parameters of the ATF FFL audit log (i.e. 12/07/2015) Investigator 
was unable to be determined if licensee transferred firearm before receiving a "proceed" 
and/or 3 government business days have lapsed. Investigator (b)(6) was able per the 
ATF FFL audit log to determine the transaction was not a NICS 'mai but was not able 
to determine if check remained in "open" status because if had remained "open" once 
the check exceeded 88 days from its creation it would have been purged from the NICS 
s stem (per historical ATF email received from FBI NICS Section ATF Liaison 

See Violations 3-5. additional ATF F 4473s were found to have 
screpancies associated with icensee's failure to accurately/completely execute the 

NICS portion of Section B of the ATF F 4473 (see Violation 5). In regards to the 
transfer to a non-immigrant alien, a query of ANR on 08/08/2016 indicted NTNs on 
ATF F 4473 were not associated with a denial response and further indicated a denial 
was not currently in the ANR s stem for transferee i.e. database queried by first and 
last name). Investigator (b)(6) reached out to IOI (b ) (6 ) who was then able to 
contact TX State Trooper ( b )(6) of DPS to confirm application associated with 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

transferee's Limited Term Driver's License. Results revealed transferee is a non-
immigrant alien who presented his Canada passport, his Alberta Govt. Operator's 
License, and his social security card "valid for work only with DHS authorization" with 
his I-797B Notice of Action Petition for a non-immigrant worker). Transferee's I-
797B filed petitione I( b ) (6) . (see Exhibit 9). 

Investigator 
08/09/2016• 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

executed an I • • i ox IA • ICE LESC Alien 

(see Exhibit 10). 

• On 

Investigator reached out to William ( b ) (6) CBP Enforcement Analysis Specialist, 
Office of Intelligence (O1), El Paso Inte gence Center (EPIC), Firearms & Explosives 
Intelligence Unit (FEIU) to collect and/or clari information associated with ICE 
results. Information received from (b)(6) 

see Exhibit 11). 
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(b)(6) 

As a resu t, al le screpancies associated 
with Violations 3-5 are recorded on Worksheet 2. Photocopies of the ATF F 4473s 
associated with these discrepancies are submitted as Exhibit 8. It is noted that 
because of the above findings a referral was not generated to retrieve the Canadian 
transferee's firearm. 

The FFL Audit Log provided by NICS contained proceed activity from 05/13/2016 to 
07/12/2016. There were 508 proceed responses during this period, one (1) Delayed 
transaction, 15 "Open" transactions, two (2) Cancelled transactions, and one (1) Non-
Denied Under Appeal transaction during this period for a total of 1,009 responses; 
approximately 456 responses were cross-referenced to corresponding ATF F 4473s 
(encompassing proceeds, opens, cancels, and an appealed non-denial). The FFL Audit 
Log also contained denied transactions from 11/30/1998 to 07/12/2016. There were 479 
denials during this time period; of those denials, 102 fell within the inspection period. 
Approximately 100 of those were cross-referenced to corresponding ATF F 4473s. No 
major discrepancies were noted. A total of 556 NTNs were compared to corresponding 
ATF F 4473s for accuracy. 

It is noted that them denied ATF 4473s fallin 
further examined by Investigators ( b ) (6) and 
last name, address, and associated 'rearm (if recor 
licensee's computerized firearms records system; no derogatory information was 
revealed. Licensee was reminded to ensure internal controls are in place and are 
subsequently followed with regard to identifying potential straw purchasers. Mr. Wood 
and Mr. Harless acknowledged the information and agreed to comply. The FFL Audit 
Report is submitted as Exhibit 12. 

(b)(6) 
within the inspection period were 

and a query of the denied person's 
ed on 4473) was executed using the 

6 Multiple Sales 

IIIPer the VCAB report, there were multiple sale of certain rifles and/or pistols 
reported during the inspection period involving III firearms. unreported 

JEll 3 

multiple sales were identified; licensee was advised to submit the multiple sales and 
also re-submit several others on account the ATF record did not reflect the reported 
information (confirmed reported by licensee as licensee retains fax confirmation sheets). 
VCAB multiple sale history is submitted as Exhibit 5. 

IDX3) 112 Putite 

It is noted that discrepancies were found with VCAB records when they were 
compared to licensee's physical records. Investigator (b ) (6 ) emailed the Violent 
Crime Analysis Branch, NTC-Industry Records Branch and cc' e(b)(6) on 
09/22/2016 in an attempt to get the discrepancies corrected. Later that day (b)(6) 
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(b)(6) Contractor ATF National Licensing Center advised Investigator 
email that all corrections/updates were successfully made. 

(b)(6) 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
Post inspection, IOIM submitted to IRS ( b)(6) a list of 77 SSNs and 100 
DLs/CDLs/IDs encompassing 105 individuals identified on ATF F 4473s as bein 
selected for further review due to • urchases of sus • icious nature (b)(7)(E) 

See Section 8 o report or correspon• i g res is o note review. 

pia 

For the entire inspection, nine (9) individuals (pending RP Morgan Wood and eight (8) 
transferee and/or possessors) were run through NCIC; some derogatory information was 
revealed (i.e. possessor prohibited, purchaser prohibited post purchase) and as result 
was evaluated for referral purposes. See Section 8 of report for corresponding results. 

8 - Trace Activity 
Licensee had ('X3 trace requests between 07/11/2015 and 07/12/2016 includin 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

m(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

(b)(6) Investigator (b)(6) contacted TFO/Odessa PD Detective 
an t e O essa PD "Open Recor • Request" via email in an attempt to obtain t e 
corresponding PD report in order to obtain case details beyond those noted in the E-
trace results. Report was received on 09/20/16. Review of the report did result in the 
need for a referral to the Dallas Field Division (DFD) Crime Gun Intelligence Center 
(CGIC) for informational purposes/CE review (see Section 10 of this report). 

• • 

During the inspection IOI (b) (6) ran all individuals associated with the II traces 
through the licensee's computerized firearms records system so as to identi if any of 
these individuals had additional purchases at the store; results revealed 
individuals did have additional firearms purchases aside from those II that were already 
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traced to them. 

Post ins 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) 

• 

(b)(6) 

ection, IOI (b)(6) • ueried each of the trace numbers in E-trace to identify 

Amongst the subsequent review of individuals (i.e. individuals identified in Section 7 
and 8 of this report), a total of twen -six names were identified for a sus elementary 
review. As 'art of this review. (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(E) 

Results will be forwarded to the DFD CGIC to supplement referrals submitted 
lot' ormation purposes/CE consideration (see Section 10 of this report). 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not conduct business as an NFA dealer, an Importer, a Collector, or a 
Manufacturer. 

10 - Referrals 
16 individuals to be referred to CGIC and/or Lubbock Field Office—

PTTRCHACFRC• 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
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(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
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(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

11- Other 
The licensee had his original license and the Youth Handgun Safety Act poster posted. 
Licensee is aware of the requirements associated with the transfer of handguns and the 
issuance of the Youth Handgun Safety Act pamphlet and safety/security devices. 

Licensee's premise is a large storefront secured with an alarm and video monitored 
security system; records are stored in filing cabinets located in the company training 
room and a sales floor cabinet, all firearms are stored within locked gun cases, brackets, 
and cages. Internal controls are adequate with respect to the storage of firearms records 
and inventory. 

12 - Closing Actions 
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Investigators (b )(6) and (b)(6) held an in-person closing conference 
with pending RP Mr. Wood and Store Lead Mr. Harless on 07/27/2016. Violations 
were discussed. It is note that Investigator (b)(6) will have Mr. Wood execute the 
acknowledgement and acknowledge the Report o Violations (ROV) once he has 
officially been added as an RP for the license. 

Investigator ( b )(6) issued the licensee an ROV via email on 09/22/2016; once Mr. 
Wood was advised he was on file/processed as the RP for the licensee he later signed 
and dated it and returned a copy of the ROV back to Investigator (b)(6) 

Conduct of business, record keeping requirements, theft/loss procedures, secure gun 
storage & safety devices (see Exhibit 13), and NICS information were reviewed with 
Mr. Wood and Mr. Harless. Literature associated with the laws and regulations 
discussed during the inspection were issued (i.e.: ATF Ruling 2016-1 (mailed 09/22), 
ATF Ruling 2016-2 (mailed 09/22), I.D. information—ATF Ruling 2001-5 
Identification of Transferee, 2001-5 (issued 07/27), Q&As for the Report of Multiple 
Sale or Other Disposition of Certain Rifles (mailed 09/22), Open Letter-Amending the 
ATF F 4473 after gun has been transferred (issued 07/27), NICS denial pamphlet 
(mailed 09/22), publication on ATF National Tracing Center (emailed 08/02), Form 
3310.4 (issued 07/27), Form 3310.11 (issued 07/27), Form 3310.12 (issued 07/27), Best 
Practice-Private Sales pamphlet, ATF Proc. 2013-1 (mailed 09/22), Safety & Security 
Information for FFLs (mailed 09/22), Quick Reference and Best Practice Guide (mailed 
09/22), and Phone number/Information sheets that include important phone numbers for 
the National Licensing Center, Dallas Division and Area/Satellite Offices, and the ATF 
Theft Hotline (mailed 09/22). 

The Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations was reviewed on 07/27/16; Mr. 
Wood later signed the document after receiving word he was on file/processed as the 
current RP for the licensee (see Exhibit 14). 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.99(a) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to refrain from selling or otherwise disposing of a firearm to a person who the 
FFL knows does not reside in the state in which the FFL's • lace of business is located. 
On form ATF 4473 FFL transferrel(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Licensee's Response: 
Mr. Wood as the new manager of the licensee had no comment aside from expression of 
disbelief that the discrepancy wasn't caught during the licensee's many internal control 
checks. Mr. Wood acknowledged that since discrepancy was found much later by the 
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HQ Audit/Review Team indicated the licensee's immediate internal controls are not 
actually being utilized otherwise discrepancies would have been avoided and/or 
corrective action would have been initiated much sooner. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee is to ensure handguns are transferred only to TX residents. 
Investigator ( b ) (6) ran NCIC check on transferee; no prohibiting information was 
revealed. 

2. 27 CFR 478.102(a) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to contact NICS or obtain a valid exception to NICS prior to transferring a 
firearm to a non-licensee. 

On occasion NICS check exceeded 30 calendar da s and a new NICS check was 
not conducted prior to the transfer of firearms (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Or occasion licensee transferred a firearm prior to receiving a proceed and/or 
allowing 3 government business da s to lapse after receiving a "delay" from NICS 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee's Response: 
Mr. Wood as the new manager of the licensee had no comment aside from expression of 
disbelief that the discrepancy wasn't caught during the licensee's many internal control 
checks. Mr. Wood acknowledged that licensee's immediate internal controls are not 
actually being utilized otherwise discrepancies would have been avoided and/or 
corrective action would have been initiated much sooner. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee is to ensure NICS checks are conducted and a proceed response is 
received/recorded on the ATF F4473 and/or 3 government business days have lapsed 
since receipt of a delay response prior to the transfer of a firearm to a non-licensee. 
Licensee is to ensure a new NICS check is conducted if/when the original check 
exceeds 30 calendar days. Investigator ( b )(6) ran NCIC check on transferees; no 
prohibiting information was revealed. 

3. 27 CFR 478.99(c)(5) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to refrain from sellin 
sus ected to be •rohibited 

or otherwise dis osin of a firearm to a erson known or 
l(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
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Licensee's Response: 
Mr. Wood as the new manager of the licensee had no comment aside from expression of 
disbelief that the discrepancy wasn't caught during the licensee's many internal control 
checks. Mr. Wood acknowledged that since discrepancy was found much later by the 
HQ Audit/Review Team indicated the licensee's immediate internal controls are not 
actually being utilized otherwise discrepancies would have been avoided and/or 
corrective action would have been initiated much sooner. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee is to ensure if transferee records on the ATF F 4473 a "yes" 
response to item 111 and a subsequent "yes" response to item 12 a valid hunting license 
and/or other prescribed exemption is obtained and recorded on the ATF F 4473 prior to 
execution of a NICS check and subsequent transfer of a firearm to a legal alien, non-
licensee. Firearm should not be transferred without documentation of 111 exemption on 
item 20c. 

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iii) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to cause a transferee, a nonimmigrant alien, who states that he or she falls within 
an exception to, or has a waiver from the nonimmigrant alien prohibition, to present 
application documentation establishing the exception waiver, to fail to note on the ATF 
Form 4473 the type of identification provided, or to fail to attach a copy of the 

Z .ubic 

documentation to the ATF Form 4473. On ATF Form 4473 licensee left item 
20c blank and only attached transferee's Cana.. Firearms Possession-Acquisition 
License and transferee's Limited Term Driver's License and neither document qualify as 
documents associated with exemption for "yes" responses to items 111 & 12 of the ATF 
4473. 

Licensee's Response: 
Mr. Wood as the new manager of the licensee had no comment aside from expression of 
disbelief that the discrepancy wasn't caught during the licensee's many internal control 
checks. Mr. Wood acknowledged that since discrepancy was found much later by the 
HQ Audit/Review Team indicated the licensee's immediate internal controls are not 
actually being utilized otherwise discrepancies would have been avoided and/or 
corrective action would have been initiated much sooner. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee is to ensure if transferee records on the ATF F 4473 a "yes" 
response to item 111 and a subsequent "yes" response to item 12, a valid hunting license 
and/or other prescribed exemption is obtained and recorded on the ATF F 4473 prior to 
execution of a NICS check and subsequent transfer of a firearm to a legal alien, non-

Revised 7 1 15 Page 16 of 18 

October 2019 Supplemental Narrative Production 858 



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Academy LTD UI#: 781110-2016-0240 
Trade Name: Academy Sports & Outdoors #100 FFL#: 5-75-01-05737 

licensee. Firearm should not be transferred without documentation of 111 exemption on 
item 20c. 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to comply with the requirements of Sec.478.102 and record on the ATF Form 
4473 the date on which the licensee contacted NICS, as well as any responses or 

(bW31 112 Pubic La% 52 

identification number provided by the system of form ATF 4473s. 

On ccasion licensee recorded incorrect date on item 21a (month), on 
occasion licensee left item 21b blank, ono. occasions licensee left 21d blank 
after receiving a "delay" response on item 21c, and ANT occasions licensee left 
item 21c blank. 
Licensee's Response: 
Mr. Wood as the new manager of the licensee had no comment aside from expression of 
disbelief that the discrepancy wasn't caught during the licensee's many internal control 
checks. Mr. Wood acknowledged that the licensee's immediate internal controls are not 
actually being utilized otherwise discrepancies would have been avoided and/or 
corrective action would have been initiated much sooner. 

Corrective Action: 
In the future, licensee shall ensure employees and management verify Section B on the 
ATF F 4473 and ensure section is accurately completed prior to the transfer of a firearm 
to a non-licensee. 

Industry Operations Investigator 
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